

Shawn Snyder

22 Calle Viveza

San Clemente, CA 92673

(949)573-1367

shawnsnydes9@gmail.com -

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/shawn-snyder-a09678139/>

Objective

Finding a challenging opportunity that will allow me to learn and grow. I do not have a lot of formal work experience because of the time committed to playing football, which I had hoped would lead to potentially playing professionally, however, injuries prevented me from pursuing that dream. I am now looking forward to using all the skills learned in school and while playing sports in the business world.

Work Experience

Catamaran Resort Hotel & Spa, San Diego CA - (Bellman promoted to Concierge)
12/2019-02/2020

- Greeted and helped guests with luggage and provided directions as needed
- Answered questions about the area and made arrangements/reservations for guests

Laguna Cliffs Marriott Resort & Spa, Dana Point CA- (Barback promoted to Bartender) 04/2019-08/2019

- Set up for daily operation to include stocking and ordering inventory
- Poured and prepared mixed drinks for customers

Vans, San Clemente, CA - (Sales Associate) 11/2017-04/2018

- Assisted customers as needed and explained promotions to enhance sales
- Engaged with customers to effectively build rapport and lasting relationships
- Prepared merchandise for sales floor to include pricing, tagging and ordering

Athletic Accomplishments

High School: Played football 3 years and started at strong safety, earned two letters and was named Ohio All Central District Special Mention in 2015. Also played basketball four years on Varsity, which included 2 years as Team Captain. Played shooting guard and led team in rebounding and was second in scoring. Awarded Honorable Mention Ohio Division II Basketball All Central District and ranked in the top 40 players in the Ohio in 2015. Also ran track senior year in TN and qualified for state in the 200 and 400 meters.

2016 Recruited and played D1 football at the University of Memphis

2017 Orange Coast College started at strong safety and played on Special Teams

2018 Recruited and played D1 football at San Diego State University

Playing sports was always something I enjoyed, but I learned that hard work and determination pay off. I learned what teamwork was all about, which resulted in being able to participate on highly successful teams during my entire career.

Education

DeSales High School – Columbus, OH

Briarcrest High School – Memphis, TN 2015 *Diploma College Prep*

University of Memphis - Memphis, TN, General Education

Orange Coast College - Costa Mesa, 2107 Associates Degree

San Diego State University- San Diego, August 2020 *Bachelor of Arts in Communication*

References

Provided upon request.